#### Note:

The following curriculum is a consolidated version. It is legally non-binding and for informational purposes only.

The legally binding versions are found in the University of Innsbruck Bulletins (in German).

Original version published in the University of Innsbruck Bulletin of 26 June 2023, Issue 52, No. 615

New release 2023 from October 1<sup>st</sup>, 2023 Curriculum for the **Bachelor's Programme in Business Law** at the Faculty of Law at the University of Innsbruck

#### **Table of contents**

- § 1 Allocation of the study programme
- § 2 Qualification profile
- § 3 Scope and duration
- § 4 Language
- § 5 Admission
- § 6 Types of courses and maximum number of students per course
- § 7 Procedure for the allocation of places for courses with a limited number of participants
- § 8 Overview of Compulsory and Elective Modules
- § 9 Compulsory Modules
- § 10 Elective Modules
- § 11 Studies Induction and Orientation Stage
- § 12 Bachelor's Thesis
- § 13 Examination regulations
- § 13 Academic degree
- § 15 Coming into force
- § 16 Transitional provisions

# § 1 Allocation of the study programme

Pursuant to §54 Universities Act 2002, the Bachelor's Programme in Business Law is allocated to the legal study programmes.

# § 2 Qualification profile

- (1) The Bachelor's Programme in Business Law imparts a broad and methodically sound legal education based on research-led and practice-relevant teaching. The focus is on commercial law and its economic foundations. Graduates have in-depth knowledge of Austrian, European and international law, with a special focus on its economic law dimensions, as well as the methodological tools to identify, analyse and solve legal issues. This enables them to independently deal with complex problems from law and business, particularly in their interconnection with each other, with the help of a legal solution methodology.
- (2) The study programme serves the academic professional training of lawyers in business and business-related professions. Their high level of problem-solving competence acquired on the basis of this university education prepares them to work in relevant economic professional fields on both a national and international level in a scientifically sound manner. These professional fields include, for example, tax consultancy, auditing, management consultancy, working in banks, insurance companies and other companies, especially in their legal and human resources departments.
- (3) At the same time, the Bachelor's Programme in Business Law serves as a basis for a subsequent master's programme, which is required for entry into classical legal professions such as notary public, lawyer, judge, public prosecutor and administrative lawyer.

### § 3 Scope and duration

The Bachelor's Programme in Business Law covers 180 ECTS-Credits. This corresponds to a duration of the study programme of six semesters. One ECTS-Credit corresponds to a workload of 25 hours.

#### § 4 Language

The course VU English for Law (§9 no. 13 lit.) and the course examination to be taken are held in English. The courses of Elective Module "Main Features of a Foreign Legal System" (§10 no. 5) can be held in the language of this legal system.

#### § 5 Admission

The admission to this study programme is effected by the Rectorate based on the regulations of the Universities Act 2002.

# § 6 Types of courses and maximum number of students per course

- (1) Type of courses with without continuous performance assessment:
  - **Lectures (VO)** are courses held in lecture format. They introduce the research areas, methods and schools of thought for a given subject. No maximum number of participants.
- (2) Course with continuous performance assessment:
  - Working groups (AG) serve to treat a topic in collective fashion, examining the theories, methods and techniques of an area using group work. No maximum number of participants.
  - Seminars (SE) provide in-depth treatment of scientific topics through students' presentations and discussion thereof. Maximum number of students per course: 30
  - Practical courses (UE) focus on the practical treatment of specific tasks in a specialist area and on practicing specific skills. Maximum number of participants: 40
  - Lectures with practical elements (VU) focus on the practical treatment of concrete scientific tasks that are discussed during the lecture parts of the course. Maximum number of participants: 160.

# § 7 Procedure for the allocation of places in courses with a limited number of participants:

In courses with a limited number of participants, the places are allocated as follows:

- 1. Students for whom the study duration would be extended due to the postponement are to be given priority.
- 2. If the criterium in no. 1 does not suffice, then first students who take this course as part of a compulsory module and secondly students for whom this course is part of an elective module are given a place.
- 3. If the criteria in no. 1 and no. 2 do not suffice to regulate the admission, then the available places are randomly allocated.

# § 8 Overview of compulsory and elective modules

(1) The following compulsory modules covering altogether 164 ECTS-Credits are to be passed:

	Compulsory Modules	h	ECT S-
1.	Introduction to Business Law I	8	12
2.	Introduction to Business Law II	6	10
3.	Introduction to Management and Economics	3	6
4.	European Law	4	8
5.	Constitutional and Administrative Law	10	18
6.	Cost, Planning and Investment Accounting	3	6
7.	Private Law and Basics of Civil Procedure Law	16	30
8.	Labour and Social Law	6	12
9.	Public Business Law	4	8
10.	Corporate and Company Law	5	10
11.	Tax Law	5	10
12.	Accounting and Financial Reporting	3	6
13.	Legal Language	4	8
14.	Criminal Law	5	10
15.	Seminar with Bachelor's Thesis	1	1+9

(2) Elective modules covering 16 ECTS-Credits are to be selected from the following catalogue:

	Elective Modules	h	ECTS- Credits
1.	Public Business Law – Special Issues	4	8
2.	Competition Law, Bank Law and Law of the Capital Market	4	8
3.	Corporate Tax Law – Special Issues	4	8
4.	Fundamentals of Italian Business Law	4	8
5	Main Features of a Foreign Legal System	4	8
6.	Interdisciplinary Skills		8

9 (	9 Compulsory modules:			
1.	Compulsory Module: Introduction to Business Law I	h	ECTS- Credits	
a.	VO Introduction to the Basics of Public Law for Business Law	2	4	
b.	VO Private Law Basics of Business Law	2	4	
c.	UE Beginners' Lecture with Practical Elements in Public Law	2	2	
d.	UE Beginners' Lecture with Practical Elements in Private Law	2	2	
	Total	8	12	
Learning Outcomes:  Students have knowledge of the core areas of public law and private law, in particular the tiered structure of the legal system, the basics of constitutional law and administrative organisation as well as public law legal protection, furthermore the basics of the general part of civil law, the law of obligations and property law as well as company law. They know the principles of the respective procedural rights. They can handle the technique of subsumption and apply it to				

2.	Compulsory Module: Introduction to Business Law II	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VO Fundamentals of International Business Law	1	2
b.	VO Fundamentals of the History of Law in Consideration of the History of Business Law	2	4
c.	VO Legal Methods	1	2
d.	AG Academic Legal Writing	2	2
	Total	6	10

# **Learning Outcomes:**

simple case constellations.

Prerequisites: none

The students have knowledge of the European and international relations in business law. They are able to understand and reflect the historical genesis and development of business law. Students master legal methods such as subsumption and interpretation, legal research techniques and the rules of academic work.

3.	Compulsory Module: Introduction to Management and Economy	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VO Business and Management Concepts	2	4
b.	VO Fundamentals of Economics	1	2
	Total	3	6

Students have knowledge of the relevant contents of general business administration as well as the most important business management methods and instruments. They have knowledge of the essential factors of the economic success of a company and their interactions. They are able to apply business management instruments to questions of corporate management. The students have selected knowledge of economic interrelationships. They know the mechanisms and framework conditions of competitive markets and gain insight into examples of market failure and the effects of state intervention.

Prerequisites: none

4.	Compulsory Module: European Law	h	ECTS- Credits	
a.	VO Institutional European Law	2	4	
b.	VO Fundamentals of European Business Law	2	4	
	Total	4	8	
	Learning Outcomes: Students have in-depth knowledge of the structure and functioning of the EU, the legal order of the EU (Union Law) including its relationship to the national law of the Member States, using			

students have in-depth knowledge of the structure and functioning of the EU, the legal order of the EU (Union Law) including its relationship to the national law of the Member States, using Austria as an example, as well as legal protection and the protection of fundamental rights in the EU. They master the basic features of EU internal market law as well as legal harmonisation in selected areas of EU business law and the basic features of EU competition law. The students are able to solve complex legal questions independently and to critically question the solutions.

5.	Compulsory Module: Constitutional and Administrative Law	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VO Constitutional Law	3	6
b.	VO General Aspects of Administrative Law	1	2
c.	VO Administrative Procedure and Procedure of Administrative Courts	2	4
d.	VO Business Administration Law	2	4
e.	UE Constitutional and Administrative Law	2	2
	Total	10	18

Students have in-depth knowledge of constitutional law (in particular basic principles of constitutional law, distribution of competences, democratic system, fundamental rights and constitutional jurisdiction), general administrative law (in particular organisational law, administrative action, relationship between the state and citizens, administrative control as well as official and state liability), administrative procedural law and administrative court procedural law. In addition, they demonstrate knowledge in selected areas of business administrative law including their references to Union law. They can critically reflect on this knowledge and solve complex legal issues.

Prerequisites: none

6.	Compulsory Module: Cost, Planning and Investment Accounting	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VU Cost and Integrated Planning Accounting	2	4
b.	VU Investment and Financing	1	2
	Total	3	6

# **Learning Outcomes:**

They are proficient in the methodical use of cost accounting instruments, in particular cost type, cost centre and cost unit accounting, as well as full, partial and planned cost accounting. The students have knowledge of the methods of investment accounting and financial planning. They are able to apply instruments of internal accounting in operational decision-making situations. They have basic knowledge for the assessment of investment projects and financing decisions.

7.	Compulsory Module: Private Law and Basics of Civil Procedure Law	h	ECTS-Credits
a.	VO Private Law – General Part	3	6
b.	VO Law of Obligations – General Part	2	4
c.	VO Law of Obligations – Special Part	3	6
d.	VO Property Law	3	6
e.	VO Private International Law	1	2
f.	VO Basics of Civil Procedure Law	2	4
g.	UE Private Law	2	2
	Total	16	30

Students have in-depth knowledge of the law of obligations and property law, can critically reflect on findings from doctrine and case law from these areas and independently process and solve complex issues. They are able to link facts of the law of obligations and property law with a foreign connection in terms of conflict of laws. The students also have basic knowledge of the various areas of civil procedural law (civil procedural law, non-contentious proceedings, execution law, insolvency law) and can independently process and solve simple civil procedural issues.

Prerequisites: none

8.	Compulsory Module: Labour and Social Law	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VO Labour Law	4	8
b.	VO Social Law	2	4
	Summe	6	12

# **Learning Outcomes:**

Students have in-depth knowledge of individual labour law (in particular the special features of the employment relationship under the law of obligations and employee protection regulations), collective labour law (in particular the law of collective sources of law, works constitution law and industrial action law) and knowledge of social law (in particular social insurance law and social welfare law). They can critically reflect on findings from doctrine and case law from these areas and independently process and solve complex issues.

9.	Compulsory Module: Public Business Law	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VO The Economic Constitution – National, European and International Legal Framework	1	2
b.	VO Public Business Law (Regulation, Supervision, Promotion, Direction, Public Companies)	3	6
	Total	4	8

Students have qualified knowledge of the national, European and international economic constitution, in particular the economic-related rules of the Federal Constitution, the economic core contents of primary Union law and the law of the World Trade Organisation. The students are also familiar with central areas of economic administrative law, in particular steering, trade and supervisory law. They are able to legally classify complex economic facts and to find solutions to legal problems based on them.

Prerequisites: none

10.	Compulsory Module: Corporate and Company Law	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VO Corporate Law	2	4
b.	VO Company Law	3	6
	Total	5	10

### **Learning Outcomes:**

Students have in-depth knowledge of the core areas of company law (in particular company, representation in corporate law, transfer of companies and company-related transactions), as well as in-depth knowledge of intellectual property law and competition law. In addition, the students have in-depth knowledge of company law (in particular, the essential elements of a company, its differentiation from other legal institutions and the various forms of companies, the formation, internal organisation and external relationship of the company, property law issues, distribution of profits and losses as well as dissolution and termination of companies). They can apply this knowledge to complex issues and critically examine them.

Prerequisites: none

11.	Compulsory Module: Tax Law	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VO Financial Law	3	6
b.	VO Corporate Tax Law	2	4
	Total	5	10

#### **Learning Outcomes:**

The students have in-depth knowledge of income tax law (income and corporate tax), turnover tax and transfer tax law. They have knowledge of fee and tax procedure law. Students will be able to make the best tax decisions in the context of business start-ups, ongoing taxation and business termination. They have the ability to critically reflect on relevant findings from teaching and case law. They are able to independently process and solve complex issues.

12.	Compulsory Module: Accounting and Financial Reporting	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VU Accounting and Financial Reporting	2	4
b.	VO Corporate and Tax Accounting Law	1	2
	Total	3	6

The students have in-depth knowledge of accounting, external accounting and the interaction of company and tax balance sheets. They recognise accounting correlations, know balance sheet policy options and the principles of preparing annual financial statements. They are able to carry out the reconciliation to the tax balance sheet profit determination. They have knowledge in the area of ratio analysis and are able to interpret the calculated ratios within the framework of the annual financial statement analysis.

Prerequisites: none

13.	Compulsory Module: Legal Language	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VU Language and Law	1	2
b.	VU Legal English	2	4
c.	VU Rhetoric and Communication	1	2
	Total	4	8

#### **Learning Outcomes:**

Students know the specifics of legal language and are able to formulate legal texts in an understandable and precise manner. They also have a basic knowledge of English legal language. They know theories of verbal and non-verbal communication and can apply them in legal discourse.

Prerequisites: none

14.	Compulsory Module: Criminal Law h		ECTS- Credits
a.	VO Criminal Law, General Part I (Fundamental Principles)	2	4
b.	VO Criminal Law, General Part II (Sanctions)	1	2
c.	VO Criminal Law, Special Part (Property Offences, Basic Offences against Life and Limb, Selected Custodial Offences)	2	4
	Total	5	10
	I among Ontones		

# **Learning Outcomes:**

The students have qualified knowledge of substantive criminal law, in particular General Part I (including the structure of the crime, the doctrine of participation, attempted punishability, intent and negligence, punishability by omission, the doctrine of error), sanctions law (in particular types of criminal sanctions, sentencing) and selected areas of the Special Part (property offences, basic offences against life and limb and particularly relevant custodial offences). The students can critically reflect on findings from these areas and independently process and solve criminal law cases.

15.	A Compulsory Module: Seminar with Rachelor's Thesis h		ECTS- Credits
	SE Seminar from one of the subject of §9 no. 2 lit. b or §9 no. 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 or 14	1	1+9
Total 1		10	
Learning Outcomes: Students are able to present the results of a written paper they have prepared, applying the and methodological tools of law to a limited question.		eoretical	
	<b>Prerequisites:</b> positive completion of the compulsory module of the special area the topic of the Bachelor's Thesis has been taken from as well as the Compulsory Module Introduction to Business Law I (§9 no. 1) and Introduction to Business Law II (§9 no.2)		

# § 10 Elective Modules:

Liebu to indudicat		
Elective Module: Public Business Law – Special Issues	Elective Module: Public Business Law – Special Issues h	
VU Business Administration Law for Companies I (Public Procurement, State Aid and Regulatory Law)	2	4
VU Business Administration Law for Companies II (Investment Law, Financial Market Law)	2	4
Total	4	8
Learning Outcomes:  The students have in-depth knowledge of current and particularly practice-relevant legal are of public business law. They are able to legally classify complex business-related facts are independently solve legal problems based on them.  Prerequisites: successful completion of the Compulsory Module Public Business Law (§9 not)		acts and
	VU Business Administration Law for Companies I (Public Procurement, State Aid and Regulatory Law)  VU Business Administration Law for Companies II (Investment Law, Financial Market Law)  Total  Learning Outcomes: The students have in-depth knowledge of current and particularly practice-rele of public business law. They are able to legally classify complex business-independently solve legal problems based on them.	VU Business Administration Law for Companies I (Public Procurement, State Aid and Regulatory Law)  2 VU Business Administration Law for Companies II (Investment Law, Financial Market Law)  2 Total  4 Learning Outcomes: The students have in-depth knowledge of current and particularly practice-relevant legor public business law. They are able to legally classify complex business-related frindependently solve legal problems based on them.  Prerequisites: successful completion of the Compulsory Module Public Business Law

2.	Elective Module: Competition Law, Bank Law and Law of the Capital Market	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VO Fair Trading Law	1	2
b.	VO Competition Law	2	4
c.	VO Banking and Capital Markets	1	2
Total 4		4	8
	Learning Outcomes:  The students have in-depth knowledge of Austrian fair trading law, in particular its framework under European law, the structure of the Law Against Unfair Competition (UWG), furthermore the core areas of competition law (prohibition of cartels, prohibition of abuse, merger control and its framework under European law. They have knowledge of securities law, capital marke law and public and private banking law.  They are able to apply their knowledge to various case constellations.		thermore control)
	Prerequisites: none		

3.	Elective Module: Corporate Tax Law – Special Issues h		ECTS- Credits
a.	VO International Tax Law 2 4		4
b.	VU Corporate and Group Tax Law 2 4		4
	Total 4 8		8
	Learning Outcomes: Students have in-depth knowledge of corporate taxation, international tax law (in particular DTAs, Parent-Subsidiary Directive and Merger Directive, ECJ case law), reorganisation tax law and group tax law (in particular group taxation, transfer pricing and relocation of functions). They are able to solve complex international issues in a tax-optimised manner.		

<b>Prerequisites:</b> successful completion of the Compulsory Module Tax Law (§9 no.11)

a. VO Introduction to Italian Law with Special Reference to Legal Terminology  b. VO Italian Business Law with Cross-Border References  2 4  Total 4 8  Learning Outcomes: Students have basic knowledge of the core areas of Italian public and private law, in particular the sources of law, the fundamentals of constitutional and administrative law as well as the law of obligations and property law, including central topics of corporate law, also in a cross-border perspective. Furthermore, they know the relevant German-Italian legal terminology. They are able to apply these competences in business law in the cross-border economic area.	4.	Elective Module: Fundamentals of Italian Business Law	h	ECTS- Credits
Total  Learning Outcomes:  Students have basic knowledge of the core areas of Italian public and private law, in particular the sources of law, the fundamentals of constitutional and administrative law as well as the law of obligations and property law, including central topics of corporate law, also in a cross-border perspective. Furthermore, they know the relevant German-Italian legal terminology. They are	a.	<u>-</u>	2	4
Learning Outcomes:  Students have basic knowledge of the core areas of Italian public and private law, in particular the sources of law, the fundamentals of constitutional and administrative law as well as the law of obligations and property law, including central topics of corporate law, also in a cross-border perspective. Furthermore, they know the relevant German-Italian legal terminology. They are	b.	VO Italian Business Law with Cross-Border References	2	4
Students have basic knowledge of the core areas of Italian public and private law, in particular the sources of law, the fundamentals of constitutional and administrative law as well as the law of obligations and property law, including central topics of corporate law, also in a cross-border perspective. Furthermore, they know the relevant German-Italian legal terminology. They are	Total		4	8
	Students have basic knowledge of the core areas of Italian public and private the sources of law, the fundamentals of constitutional and administrative law a of obligations and property law, including central topics of corporate law, also perspective. Furthermore, they know the relevant German-Italian legal termin		s well a in a cros nology.	s the law

5.	Elective Module: Main Features of a Foreign Legal Systems	h	ECTS- Credits
a.	VO Main Features of a Foreign Legal Systems	2	4
b.	b. VO Business Law Lecture from the Legal System according to lit. a 2 4		4
Total 4		8	
	Learning Outcomes:  Students have basic knowledge of a foreign legal system (e.g. German, Italian or Liechtenstein law or from another legal system for which courses are offered by an Aurora or Erasmus partner university) and have acquired business law competences from the same legal system.		

am versity) and have acquired susmess lave	competences from the same regar system.
Prerequisites: none	

6.	Elective Module: Interdisciplinary Skills	h	ECTS-Credits
	Providing the availability of places, courses covering 8 ECTS-Credits may be selected from diploma and bachelor's programmes at the University of Innsbruck or another university. At least one course must be from the field of gender law or women's and gender research. The examination regulation of the respective curriculum apply.		8
	Total		8
	Learning Outcomes: Students have additional qualifications that enable them to engage in constructive scientific discourse beyond the boundaries of their own discipline in a responsible manner and with the necessary sensitivity to gender aspects.		
	<b>Prerequisites:</b> The prerequisites specified in the respective curricula are to be met.		

7. Instead of the Elective Module "Interdisciplinary Skills" acc. to no. 6, a Minor for bachelor's programmes or corresponding parts of it can be passed, providing the availability of places. Minors are fixed modules from other subject disciplines covering 30 ECTS-Credits. They are announced in the University of Innsbruck Bulletin.

# § 11 Studies Induction and Orientation Stage

- (1) Within the scope of the Studies Induction and Orientation Stage, which takes place in the first semester, the following course examinations are to be passed:
  - 1. VO Introduction to the Basics of Public Law for Business Law (2 hrs., 4 ECTS-Credits, §9 no. 1 lit. a),
  - 2. VO Private Law Basics of Business Law (2 hrs., 4 ECTS-Credits, §9 no. 1 lit. b).
- (2) Positive evaluation of all exams of the Studies Induction and Orientation Stage entitles to passing all further examinations and to writing the Bachelor's Thesis as stipulated in the curriculum acc. to all further prerequisites specified (§9 no. 15).
- (3) Before complete passing of the Studies Induction and Orientation Stage, courses covering 22 ECTS-Credits may be passed. The registration prerequisites specified in the curriculum are to be met.

# § 12 Bachelor's Thesis

- (1) In the Bachelor's Programme Business Law, a Bachelor's Thesis amounting to 9 ECTS-Credits is to be written. The Bachelor's Thesis is an independent written paper to be written within the framework of the Compulsory Module Seminar with Bachelor's Thesis (§9 no. 15).
- (2) The topic for the Bachelor's Thesis is to be selected from the subjects dealt with in §9 no. 2 lit. b or one of the compulsory modules of §9 no. 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 or 14.
- (3) The Bachelor's Thesis is to be submitted in electronic form.

### § 13 Examination regulations

- (1) Course examinations are examinations which serve to prove the knowledge and skills imparted by an individual course.
  - The course instructors have to specify and announce the examination method (written or oral) as well as the evaluation criteria before the start of the respective semester.
- (2) Overall examinations are examinations that proof the knowledge and skills in more than one subject or more than one course of a module.
- (3) The performance for the following modules is evaluated by course examinations:
  - 1. Compulsory Module Introduction to Business Law I (§9 no. 1),
  - 2. Compulsory Module Introduction to Business Law II (§9 no. 2),
  - 3. Compulsory Module Introduction to Management and Economics (§9 no. 3),
  - 4. Compulsory Module Cost, Planning and Investment Accounting (§9 no. 6),
  - 5. Compulsory Module Accounting and Financial Reporting (§9 no. 12),
  - 6. Compulsory Module Legal Language (§9 no. 13),
  - 7. Compulsory Module Seminar with Bachelor's Thesis (§9 no. 15),
  - 8. Elective Module Public Business Law Special Issues (§10 no. 1),
  - 9. Elective Module Competition Law, Bank Law and Law of the Capital Market (§10 no. 2),
  - 10. Elective Module Corporate Tax Law Special Issues (§10 no. 3),
  - 11. Elective Module Fundamentals of Italian Business Law (§10 no. 4),
  - 12. Elective Module Main Features of a Foreign Legal System (§10 no. 5)
  - 13. Elective Module Interdisciplinary Skills (§10 no. 6).
- (4) The following modules are evaluated by an overall written examination:
  - 1. Compulsory Module European Law (§9 no. 4),
  - 2. Compulsory Module Criminal Law (§9 no. 14).
- (5) The performance of the following modules is evaluated by an oral overall examination:
  - 1. Compulsory Module Labour and Social Law (§9 no. 8),
  - 2. Compulsory Module Public Business Law (§9 no. 9),
  - 3. Compulsory Module Business Law and Company Law (§9 no. 10),
  - 4. Compulsory Module Tax Law (§9 no. 11).
- (6) The performance of the Compulsory Module Constitutional and Administrative Law (§9 no. 5) is evaluated
  - 1. by a written and oral overall examination over the courses of  $\S 9$  no. 5 a d,
  - 2. by a course examination over the courses of §9 no. 5 lit. b, for which the evaluation is based on at least two written, oral and/or practical contributions of the participants.

Positive evaluation of the course acc. no. 2 is a precondition for registering for the overall examination acc. to no. 1.

The successful completion of the written part of the overall examination is a prerequisite for taking the oral part of the overall examination.

The overall examination is completed by the positive evaluation of both examination parts. If the oral part of the overall examination is failed, only this part is to be repeated.

The overall mark is formed by adding the grades of the two parts of the overall grade, dividing by 2 and, if necessary, rounding the result of the division to an integer grade; five tenths shall be rounded down.

- (7) The performance of Compulsory Module Private Law and Basics of Civil Procedure Law (§9 no. 7) is evaluated
  - 1. by an oral overall examination over the courses of §9 no. 7 lit. a-e,
  - 2. by a course examination for the course of §9 no. 7 lit. g, for which the performance is evaluated based on at least two written, oral and/or practical contributions of the participants.
  - 3. by a course examination for the course of §9 no. 7 lit. f.

The positive evaluation for the course acc. to no. 2 is a prerequisite for registering for the overall examination acc. to no. 1. Positive evaluation of the overall examination acc. to no. 1 and positive evaluation of the course examination acc. to no. 3 are prerequisites for calculating the overall grade.

The overall grade shall be formed by weighting the grades of the three examinations, adding them up, dividing them by 30 and, if necessary, rounding the result of the division to an integer grade; five tenths shall be rounded down. The weighting shall correspond to the factor 13 for the overall examination pursuant to no. 1, the factor 13 for the course examination pursuant to no. 2 and the factor 4 for the course examination pursuant to no. 3.

(8) Modules and courses selected from other study programmes are subject to the examination regulations of the curricula they are taken from. For extra-curricular Minors the examination regulations of this curriculum apply.

# § 14 Academic degree

Graduates of the Bachelor's Programme Business Law receive the academic degree "Bachelor of Business Law", abb. as "LL.B. (Wirtschaftsrecht)".

# § 15 Coming into force

This curriculum comes into force as of 1 October 2023.

#### § 16 Transitional provisions

- (1) This curriculum applies to all students being admitted to this study programme as of the 2023/24 winter semester.
- (2) Regular degree students, who have started the Bachelor's Programme in Business Law, based on the curriculum as announced in the University of Innsbruck Bulletin of 7 May 2015, Issue 34, No. 391, last corrected by the University of Innsbruck Bulletin of 20 May 2020, Issue 34, No. 361, before 1 October 2023, are entitled to finish this study programme within a maximum of eight semesters from this point in time.

They are entitled to subject to the new curriculum anytime.

For the Curriculum Committee:

For the Senate:

Univ.-Prof. DDr. Martin P. Schennach, MAS

Univ.-Prof. Dr. Walter Obwexer